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THANKS are due to Mr. F. H. Cripps-Day, not only for his 

paper on Arrnour in Somerset Churches, but also for the loan of 
sjx blocks which he had prepared specially for the purpose of 

illustrating it. The remaining fourteen blocks for the same 

paper were kindly lent by Messrs. G. Bell and Sons, Ltd., from 

Laking's European Arms and Armour, vol. v. 

Thanks are also due to Dr. A. C. Fryer for the gift of Plate 

III,- the South Petherton effigy; to Lord Hylton for the 

block of Kilmersdon Manor-house; to Dr. Bulleid for the two 

blocks of the Peasedown St. John palstave; to Miss C. G. 

Powell for the illustration of her father, Mr. S. Powell; to the 

Society of Antiquaries for the plan of Glastonbury Abbey; 

and to Mr. A. de Navarro for the photograph of the Roman 

pewter bowl found at Meare. 

It is with great regret that the Editorial Committee has to 

report the resignation of Dom Ethelbert Horne, who has been 

Hon. Editor of the Proceedings since 2 September 1925. 

Greater responsibilities have added to his work, and he has 

felt bound to resign the editorship after the issue of the 

present volume. The Committee and the whole Society. owe 

him a great debt of gratitude for what he has done for the 

good of the Society. 

THE EDITORIAL COMMITTEE 

TAU NTON CASTLE 

April 1930 


